
1 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Susan O’Connell 
Governance & Scrutiny  
Direct : 020 8132 1399 

 or Ext 1399 
 

E-mail: susan.o’connell@enfield.gov.uk 
 

SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD 
 

Wednesday, 13th January, 2021 at 6.30 pm  
 
This will be a virtual meeting 
 
Click here to join the meeting 
 
Membership: 
 
(Please see attached list) 
 

AGENDA – PART 1 
 
1.   WELCOME & INTRODUCTIONS   

 
2.   APOLOGIES   

 
3.   CHAIRS FEEDBACK   

 
 Tim Fellows (Chair) to present. 

 
Feedback also to be provided by: 

 Stop & Search monitoring group 

 CCTV Monitoring group 
 

4.   MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  (Pages 1 - 8) 
 

 To agree the minutes of the meeting 21 October 2020. 
 

5.   EXAMINATION OF CRIME STATISTICS  (Pages 9 - 26) 
 

 Examination of crime statistics received: 

 Current and planned police operations 

 Confidence and satisfaction 

Public Document Pack

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_Zjg5MjIxOTgtM2VlZi00YWQ5LThlNzEtZWI0YTRmNThkYjNh%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22cc18b91d-1bb2-4d9b-ac76-7a4447488d49%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%225afef035-34d7-45d9-bfbc-b60f8614eab4%22%7d


2 

 Target establishment on CAPE’s (including staff changes, vacant 
posts, anticipated timelines for replacement, etc) 

 Ward-based stats 

 Response Times, both I & S calls in Enfield and Haringey 
 

6.   ANY OTHER BUSINESS   
 

7.   DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS   
 

 To note the date of future meeting 
Thursday 29 April, 6:30pm 
 

 
 



SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 21.10.2020 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE SAFER 
NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD HELD ON WEDNESDAY, 21ST 
OCTOBER, 2020 

 
MEMBERS: Tim Fellows (Chair), Janet Marshall, A. Bishop-Laggett (Federation of 
Enfield Residents and Allied Associations), Alok Agrawal, Glen Breslin (CAPE), 
Lorna Logan and Stacey, Simone Straus, David Cockle, Dionne John, Hannah 
Newton, Tracey Anang 
 
Officers: Superintendent Chris Jones (MPS), Acting Chief Inspector Chris Byrne 
(MPS), Inspector Erica Crawshaw (MPS), Stacey Gilmour and Susan O’Connell 
(Governance Officer) 
 
 
Also Attending: 2 members of the public 
 

 
1. WELCOME & INTRODUCTIONS  

 
The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting. 
 

2. APOLOGIES  
 
Apologies have been received from Vicky Dungate, David South, Jany 
Badoye and Councillor Lee David-Sanders. 
 

3. CHAIRS FEEDBACK  
 
It seems a long time since we last met in person.  
 
As you can imagine during the lockdown things have been very different, at 
first many meetings were cancelled, then as the realisation dawned that this 
was a long-term thing, more and more meetings have become virtual. Here 
are a few. 
 
Hate Crime Case Management Panel has struggled to cope with the 41.1% 
increase in reports. This has been in the main a lot of neighbourhood disputes 
since lockdown and people being at home more. These disputes have then 
become very verbal or very physical and a lot of racist language. 
 
I have attended 1 LCP2 meeting but was unable to attend the meeting this 
evening. 
 
Safer & Stronger Community Board has also meet virtually. 
 
There has been some confusion over the MOPAC grants as the finances at 
City Hall are still being sorted out. It is about to be finalised and groups should 
get their money soon. 
 

Public Document PackPage 1 Agenda Item 4



SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 21.10.2020 

Stop & Search Monitoring Group update: 
There has been one meeting that took place three weeks ago and there will 
be a further meeting next week. A written update will be provided after this 
meeting. 
 
CCTV Monitoring Group update: 
No visits have taken place during the pandemic to ensure we are all kept safe 
and it is expected that this will continue whilst the guidance around Covid 19 
restrictions is ever changing. The CCTV Centre manager has given the group 
an update on operations based on some questions he was asked. 
 
During Covid it was business as usual but with some restrictions and access 
to the centre. It was only on rare occasions that they had to put the business 
continuity plan into effect. 
 
Over the Covid period they managed to get cameras installed at Pymmes 
Park, which have assisted in monitoring unlicensed music events as well as 
social distancing in open spaces. Since installation of these cameras there 
has been a reduction in crime within this park /Open space. 
 
During Covid Lone Worker staff had carried out less site visits due to 
restrictions, although I thought it might increase. 
 
During October 2 audits took place for the CCTV centre to keep their 
accreditations which were carried out by the (SSAIB Security Systems and 
inspectorate Board). 
 
Barnet continue to run their CCTV operations from the centre and have been 
partnership working during the Covid restrictions. 
 
CCTV monitoring staff have assisted and proactively worked on serious crime 
cases which have led to arrests. 
 
 

4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
The minutes of the meeting 22 July 2020 were agreed. 
 

5. EXAMINATION OF CRIME STATISTICS  
 
The update was provided by Superintendent Chris Jones, Acting Chief 
Inspector Chris Byrne and Inspector Erica Crawshaw. The following was 
highlighted: 
 

 Performance is being assessed against the financial year to date 
(FYTD) other time periods have also been included to provide a 
balance against the effect of Covid 19 restrictions on both offences and 
sanction detection (SD) rates. 

Page 2



SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 21.10.2020 

 Homicides are a concern and an increase has been seen for the Basic 
Command Unit (BCU) as a whole when compared to the same period 
last year. 

 Lethal barrelled discharge offences are below the levels of last year for 
the FYTD for the BCU as a whole. Offences on Haringey, although, are 
at a higher level over this period. 

 Sanction detection rates for the FYTD for knife, robbery and Total 
Notifiable Offences (positive outcomes) have improved other rates 
remain of concern (domestic abuse, burglary, hate crime and rape). 

 The summary table shows the position of each BCU on what matters to 
Londoners most and covers the FYTD. This shows the position for 
North Area BCU (NA) on the tables and covers both Enfield and 
Haringey. Data will be affected by Covid-19. 

 The knife crime injury victims under 25 excluding domestic abuse, this 
is comparable with the rest of London. Homicides are measured as a 
reduction from baseline April19 to March 20, there has been an 
increase particularly in Haringey. 

 SD rates for domestic abuse for NA this is 15% which is line with 
London. Number of detections for Hate Crime, there has been an 
increase and a lot of this is down to neighbourhood disputes. Although, 
fortunately people are confident to report this.  

 Number of detections for knife crime offences is above the figure for 
the MPS as a whole. He drew attention to the work of the funded safer 
estates team on knife crime offences and have been involved in a 
specific operation around violence which has resulted in them seizing a 
large number of weapons, made arrests and in some cases charged 
people and remanded them in custody. 

 Rape offences this is similar to other parts of London. 

 Number of burglary offences, there is a reduction which is linked to 
Covid. There is also a burglary focused unit now set up covering both 
Enfield and Haringey. This has helped link together key information. It 
was raised that whilst there is a large drop in the number of burglary 
offences, the SD rate is amongst the lowest rate across London. 
Previously burglary offences sat with the officers on the response team 
and it was identified that joined up working was missing if two separate 
offices were investigating similar burglary offence. This new focus unit 
will be able to pick this up across the borough and it is expected that 
this figure will improve. 

 Number of robbery offences has made good progress. There is robbery 
focus unit in place supported by neighbourhood policing. He 
highlighted work that has been supported by colleagues from total 
support group around when the schools went back. Officers were able 
to prepare for the seasonal spike and undertake some resilience work. 
The Safer Schools team in Enfield is undertaking a robbery operation 
to put safeguarding in place around your people which is working well. 

 SD for burglary is at 6% and this is being addressed through the 
burglary focus unit. 

 SD for robbery offences is comparable across London. The robbery 
focus unit is helpful in bringing in all the work on this together. 

Page 3



SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 21.10.2020 

 Personal Robbery offences, good progress has been made around 
robberies generally. Some very targeted work has been undertaken 
that has made a difference. These figures have also been provided at 
ward level. In the FYTD only Enfield Highway has seen an increase, 
although the numbers are small (only 4 offences). There is a tasking 
process set up monthly, where they can bid for additional resources 
and money and then can move some of the proactive asset around 
Enfield. They have also been successful in bidding for some central 
money which has helped strengthen some of those areas where there 
are issues. Following a query on the ward data showing good 
reductions the reason for this was queried. There could be better 
publicity of the successful work undertaken. Examples were provided 
of school’s officers stopping people with machetes and knives who are 
targeting children leaving schools on their routes home. These 
reductions are a result of lockdown and focused effort around violence. 
There have been central assets, BCU assets and operations such as 
Taipan looking at drugs and violence and Boxster concentrated on sex 
workers. This has allowed some of the other neighbourhood teams and 
the estate teams to pick up on robbery work and the schools officers to 
be close to the schools between 3-6pm. 

 Following a query on plans to reduce crime levels in Southgate. There 
were a series of robberies at Southgate, an arrest leading to a 
conviction of an individual linked to 8-9 robbery offences A police 
officer was attacked in Southgate whilst waiting for a bus after his shift 
ended by a group of youths. The police are aware of issues that have 
occurred, and these are looked at by the local safer neighbourhood 
team. The victim demographic in Southgate is quite young especially 
around robbery. The silo effect of schools policing has changed 
meaning that all officers are visible between 3-6pm on school days. 
This also ties in with transport team who police transport hubs. 
Fortnightly a crime analysis takes place on wards and where the police 
bid for additional resources or additional money to target those areas 
showing an increase in robbery, burglary or other offences. Southgate 
has seen a reduction since the schools returned (the figures in the 
pack go up to August). An intelligence report has been undertaken by 
an analyst and this showed a number of wards where there are young 
victims and this information will be circulated in future. Superintendent 
Jones has been filming today in Hendon a number of pieces to release 
on Twitter and Facebook to talk about young people reporting crimes 
anonymously if they need to and to encourage community members to 
join ward panels. 

 Burglary offences there has been a 19% reduction year to date 
reduction and a 39% reduction FYTD. Since we have come out of 
lockdown there has been a slight increase. Operation Autumn nights 
which will then become Winter nights is around the visibility of both 
neighbourhood and local officers, will also be linking in with the local 
authority around locks and bolts, alongside the Burglary focus unit. The 
one ward to highlight is Edmonton Green, there were 20 burglaries last 
month, 16 of these were residential burglaries. Extra resources will be 
used here. 

Page 4



SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 21.10.2020 

 SD for Burglary, there are very slight increases in these rates. Officers 
are deployed in high visibility patrols around the schools between 3-
6pm, these are however similar to burglary areas. More police 
presence reduces crime. 

 Violence with injury offences, the estates team are doing work around 
operation Siren which was a youth violence focused operation. This 
has resulted in a significant number of knives being taken off the 
streets. 

 Positive outcomes rates from Total Notifiable Offences are showing 
increases. An example was provided of arrests for catalytic converter 
theft, two people were stopped with cutting equipment and catalytic 
converters. 

 Knife crime with injury victims under 25 (non domestic abuse) during 
lockdown there has been lots of work in open spaces and parks 
resulting in weapons being seized. 

 Knife crime with injury offences have shown good reductions. 

 Lethal barrelled discharges, Enfield is doing better than Haringey. This 
work is supported by armed response officers. There have been 
regular deployments. An example was provided of a recent joint 
operation, which was a proactive led Automatic Number Plate 
Recognition overt operation picking up vehicles to stop based on 
intelligence reports. This deters crime as well as detecting it. SO19 the 
armed response unit have been asked for figures for Enfield, these can 
be shared when received. Examples were provided of figures from 
Haringey. 

 Hate Crime this is linked to the impact of Covid 19, work undertaken 
has helped to come forward to report this. A piece of analysis for the 
North Area BCU on hate crime has been undertaken. This will be 
shared with the board after it has been shared with the IAG for Enfield. 
This shows that you are most likely to be a suspect if you are the 
victims neighbour. There have also been disputes over face masks, 
looking at the actual crime reports there were quite a few where people 
wanted to report but did not want any further action taken. Following a 
request from the Chair this will also be shared with the Hate Crime 
Executive. 

 SD for knife crime offences have improved on the BCU as a whole and 
knife crime offences have decreased by 50% when the FYTD periods 
were compared. 

 The SD rate for rape remains a concern, although there has been a 
slight improvement when compared to the same period last year. 

 The Public Attitude Survey is an independent survey that people fill in 
and return. Enfield has seen an improvement in all sections. The Board 
was interested to know how people were selected for the survey and 
felt it was important to ensure that an across the board demographic is 
asked to get an accurate picture. It was agreed that information on this 
be provided to the Chair. 

 The police have been linking in with a group of young influencers from 
Enfield to hear their concerns on Stop and Search from their lived 
experiences and their perceptions. The Youth Engagement sergeant is 

Page 5



SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 21.10.2020 

also doing work with other youth groups around this issue. The police 
see engagement with young people as key, they have retained their 
youth cadets. There is a young Independent advisory group which the 
Young Mayor and Deputy Mayor are involved with. There is a new 
youth project called ‘One stupid decision’ designed by the Young 
Mayor. This goes out and role plays different decisions they make or 
may not make in their lives when it comes to stop and search and 
taking or carrying drugs. In Haringey at the height of Covid there were 
a number of police volunteers who were members of the public who 
conducted a street survey in Haringey. These involved nearly 900 
surveys looking at police interaction with young people. The police 
would like to launch a similar programme in Enfield. 

 Clarification was requested on what a positive outcome means for a 
stop and search. This could be recovery of an item does not 
necessarily mean arrest. London at present is approximately 18% for 
positive outcomes the North Area BCU is at 20%. An example was 
given of Operation Siren on serious youth violence on some estates, 
they have a 53% positive outcome rate for stop and search. 

 Members of the stop and search community monitoring group have 
been working with young offenders at the youth Offending service on 
their views to stop and search and this has been shared with the 
police. 

 Following a question what happens to the ward when officers test 
positive for Covid and teams have to self-isolate. The Board was 
advised that cover will be provided during this period. There is a 
protocol in place so that if a tipping point is reached of 80-100 officers 
self-isolating then the BCU will receive back fill from the Met and 
officers will be seconded to cover. 

 Communication - ward councillors need to be kept up to date especially 
with Covid related issues. Could communication come out centrally. 
Designing a partners letter to come out bi-monthly which will go to 
Ward Chairs and others to be circulated with their groups. The police 
are looking to arrange regular Ward Chair meetings outside of the 
Safer Neighbourhood Board meetings and regular meetings with 
Councillors. The expectation is that there is regular email or contact 
with ward chairs and ward councillors on what is happening in their 
areas. 

 Autumn Nights and Winter Nights will see a number of different units 
supplementing borough resources and neighbourhood resources to 
provide a greater visible presence within Enfield. This starts in the 
morning with burglary prevention visits to the afternoon with additional 
patrols around anti-social behaviour in parks and around fireworks. The 
overarching plan is Operation Sceptre which is a plan to continue to 
bear down on violence across London. 

 The Board queried how much time is spent policing Covid restrictions. 
There is one Covid car in Enfield and one Covid car in Haringey. These 
are staffed by response team officers, they respond to antisocial 
behaviour or calls around facemasks or gatherings of more than 6 
people. Centralised units will be used for large groups such as 
unlicensed music events and these will be directed by the operations 

Page 6



SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 21.10.2020 

room in Enfield. There is a twice weekly meeting between the police 
and the council to talk about the local response to Covid. 

 Target establishment particularly in relation to CAPE’s, Enfield is over 
the establishment for Enfield for safer neighbourhood officers. There is 
a number of police recruitment programmes which causes some 
uncertainty such as Police Now, a huge uplift in recruitment and a 
rotation scheme. This creates a lack of experience as officers will need 
to be dispensed over all strands to gain experience. Response teams 
have 70- 75% probationers this is at tipping point and now means 
some new recruits will come to neighbourhoods first instead of the 
normal route of response team first.  The plan for neighbourhood 
policing in 2021 is that there will be more dedicated officers in wards. 
The Chair requested that once staffing has settled it would be helpful to 
have an up to date chart of the named contacts would be helpful. 

 There is a sergeant process at present, 200 sergeants across the met 
have gone through their promotion boards. The Met as a whole are 
looking to recruit 600 sergeants in January. Cape chairs will be advised 
when these posts have been allocated. 

 The Chair asked that in future information is provided as part of the 
pack on I & S response times. 

 
6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  

 
A query was raised as to how many CAPE’s were meeting virtually. Some 
CAPE chairs and officers are unable to organise Teams meetings. The 
sergeants must be the face of the ward’s meetings can take place by phone, 
by conference call. Communication is key no matter what form this takes; 
sergeants will be taking the lead in ensuring that this is happening. 
 
A further query was raised on delays in police officers collecting CCTV 
evidence. Lots of crimes sit with officer on response teams working 24 hours 
a day working in 6 or 7 shifts covering earlies, lates and nights and then have 
4 days off. There are not always opportunities to collect CCTV whilst they 
continue to answer emergency calls. They will take this point away to see if 
there is a more streamlined process that could be built in. 
 
A query was raised on the survey sent out as a partnership request; how 
much feedback did the police receive. There was a small timeframe to return 
this in. The police advised there was not the number of responses that they 
would have like to receive. There was a 2-week period to complete, however 
aware that some were sent out with a very short timeframe to complete. 
Superintendent Jones is collecting these responses for the Met so further 
conversation to be held and opinions will be sought on how the police can 
engage with communities. Enfield is number one in the whole of the Met for 
serious youth violence so there needs to be a bespoke Enfield plan around 
engagement. Superintendent Jones to arrange a CAPE Chairs meeting to 
look at engagement in the next couple of months. 
 
The Chair agreed to find out whether the training that he is attending could be 
offered to CAPE Chairs. It is an EVA course. 

Page 7



SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 21.10.2020 

 
7. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS  

 
The dates of future meetings were noted. 
 
 
The meeting ended at Time Not Specified. 
 
 

Page 8



Partnership & Community Policing 

January 2021

Enfield Borough – SNB P
age 9

A
genda Item

 5



Youth Engagement Enfield 

Schools, Cadets, Youth engagement officers 

and YIAG. 

P
age 10



Duke of Edinburgh, leadership and critical 

thinking skills. Pathway to recruit 

unrepresented groups into the police service.

P
age 11



TOTAL POLICING

4

Enfield Safer Schools 

• Op Raphael – Robbery patrols targeting School aged Robberies in 

Bullsmore Lane and 

• Silver street N18. TTCG granted £2500 for extra patrols. 3 deployments 

achieved. Patrols planned 

• 20th Nov 2020. 24 stop and searches. Three recent arrests for Robbery.

• Enfield and Haringey Pilot to safeguards children from bullying, sextortion, 

abuse and aggression online. It’s a safeguarding keyboard which uses 

artificial intelligence to automatically and in real-time advise and guide a child 

as they message others and prevents them from sending anything that could 

harm them and hurt others.

• Several Student surgeries planed concluded in partnership with 

Schools.   

• School watch revisit in partnership with Dionne John Enfield CHiPS

Coordinator,

• Mapping ‘Safer Routes’ into and out of schools taking into consideration 

transport hubs and available CCTV. Identifying and advertising ‘Safe 

Havens’.

• Saturday – Autumn nights / robbery patrols. 

• SNT/School officers poster distributed to schools.

• Safeguarding / prevent videos created and sent to schools. 

P
age 12



TOTAL POLICING

5

Enfield Safer Schools

Safer Schools Team, based in Enfield, received

information that a number of weapons had been hidden

near Orchidside School, after a weapon sweeps of the

area two large combat / zombie style knives were found

and seized.

The investigation into the knives is underway and we have

increased our visibility in the area to detect and deter

anyone thinking of carrying weapons .

One Student has since been arrested for the possession

of offensive weapon and a second invited for caution plus

3. We await the results of forensics.

P
age 13



TOTAL POLICING

6

Enfield Safer Schools 
P

age 14



TOTAL POLICING

7

Youth Engagement

• Project2020– Northumberland Park – supporting local youth hub

• Taking part in music workshops alongside young people

• Positive engagement and building relationships

• Youth Advisory Board – successful 3rd meeting with guests such as Leo

Powell, Ahmed Mohammed, Rex Bourne, Racheal Box and other

departments from the MPS such as TSG as well as a representative from

IOPC as well as Supt Jones and BCU Commander Treena Fleming

• Agenda covered issues related to young people’s struggles with changing

COVID19 regulations, the incident at Edmonton Police station where a male

drove into front office as well tensions and concerns related to the presence

of TSG in our borough and why it is needed

• Youth Engagement Referral Scheme . 

• Currently 15 young people have been referred to youth 

engagement team from schools and local authority outreach 

workers, 9 of them are from Haringey. This is a scheme designed 

pre arrest stage or on the cusp of offending and/or displaying  

• Tailored engagement plan around each referred child with the best 

possible intervention and diversion schemes recommended. 

Family’s of all children are involved and supporting police 

intervention at this early stage. 

P
age 15



TOTAL POLICING

8

Youth Engagement Team Proactive Work
P

age 16



TOTAL POLICING

9

            

Dec 2019 Jan 2020 Feb 2020 Mar 2020 Apr 2020 May 2020 Jun 2020 Jul 2020 Aug 2020 Sep 2020 Oct 2020 Nov 2020 
2543 2601 2481 2366 1860 2204 2345 2506 2360 2625 2647 2494 

 

Monthly Crime Count - Enfield

P
age 17



TOTAL POLICING

10

Neighbourhood Dec 
2019 

Jan 
2020 

Feb 
2020 

Mar 
2020 

Apr 
2020 

May 
2020 

Jun 
2020 

Jul 
2020 

Aug 
2020 

Sep 
2020 

Oct 
2020 

Nov 
2020 

Bowes 80 66 64 92 74 73 66 78 77 100 106 80 

Bush Hill Park 84 94 95 74 69 95 68 76 69 73 87 78 

Chase 86 93 96 87 70 64 75 80 103 101 117 96 

Cockfosters 112 104 93 85 42 52 93 83 89 99 89 76 

Edmonton 
Green 

237 209 189 220 215 206 215 262 217 230 242 230 

Enfield Highway 150 159 143 143 106 144 155 143 121 146 156 134 

Enfield Lock 97 152 148 142 85 125 137 132 125 139 116 100 

Grange 125 105 117 104 48 70 79 117 79 89 109 77 

Haselbury 100 114 107 97 87 95 97 90 107 122 136 118 

Highlands 73 80 66 78 56 68 83 98 69 89 79 77 

Jubilee 83 120 77 95 85 93 99 80 77 116 122 107 

Lower 
Edmonton 

89 129 114 95 101 122 122 104 132 128 127 123 

Palmers Green 129 104 118 111 72 103 110 103 100 107 103 126 

Ponders End 129 154 147 121 107 115 133 152 150 159 137 176 

Southbury 158 149 131 147 105 138 127 132 133 145 152 151 

Southgate 123 109 113 97 51 80 71 82 58 75 96 121 

Southgate 
Green 

80 65 94 73 68 82 90 87 86 101 74 85 

Town 113 117 104 78 61 77 94 88 80 95 109 82 

Turkey Street 104 134 116 98 72 106 93 91 108 121 114 93 

Upper 
Edmonton 

275 240 246 216 206 205 241 321 286 286 258 242 

Winchmore Hill 70 70 71 72 60 64 68 71 66 70 83 78 

Enfield 2543 2601 2481 2366 1860 2204 2345 2506 2360 2625 2647 2494 

 

P
age 18



TOTAL POLICING

11

Major Class Dec 
2019 

Jan 
2020 

Feb 
2020 

Mar 
2020 

Apr 
2020 

May 
2020 

Jun 
2020 

Jul 
2020 

Aug 
2020 

Sep 
2020 

Oct 
2020 

Nov 
2020 

Arson and Criminal Damage 189 150 127 149 103 156 175 163 164 147 160 194 

Burglary 308 328 306 273 112 136 149 168 176 165 234 217 

Drug Offences 81 100 99 114 192 246 174 109 83 101 88 113 

Possession of Weapons 24 20 11 25 23 23 21 21 11 18 22 21 

Public Order Offences 116 143 123 159 122 145 174 190 186 163 170 141 

Robbery 172 171 153 108 32 52 66 87 69 95 86 102 

Sexual Offences 49 57 52 50 37 66 49 53 42 67 75 58 

Theft 413 393 364 311 236 257 307 379 413 439 412 392 

Vehicle Offences 516 555 638 493 329 370 423 468 441 610 578 525 

Violence Against the Person 637 656 573 639 642 715 776 813 739 793 785 692 

Historical Fraud and Forgery 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Miscellaneous Crimes Against 

Society 38 28 35 45 32 38 31 55 36 27 37 39 

TNO Crime Total 2543 2601 2481 2366 1860 2204 2345 2506 2360 2625 2647 2494 

 

Enfield – Crime Offence Type

P
age 19



TOTAL POLICING

12

All TNO Crime 

Broken down by Crime type 

 
11% 
12% 

6% 

2% 
1% 

8% 

6% 
3% 

22% 
29% 

Key 

  Arson and Criminal Damage- (194) 

  Burglary- (217) 

  Drug Offences- (113) 

  Miscellaneous Crimes Against Society- (39) 

  Possession of Weapons- (21) 

  Public Order Offences- (141) 

  Robbery- (102) 

  Sexual Offences- (58) 

  Theft- (392) 

  Vehicle Offences- (525) 

 

 

 

Monthly Crime Type – Enfield 

November 2020 

P
age 20



TOTAL POLICING

13

Response times and further ward data to 

be updated verbally. 

P
age 21



TOTAL POLICING

14

The Vicious Circle

14

Drugs

Cash

Violence

Weapons

P
age 22



TOTAL POLICING

15

Operation Taipan – SSCB Priority

• Results since July 2020

• Arrests 32 – 27 suspects have been charged and remanded at court

• Knives Recovered – 11, S.5 firearms recovered – 4

• 2 x ASB Closure Orders successfully applied for and extended by the courts for a further 3 months.

• £80K worth of Class A and B drugs recovered and 21 warrants executed.

• £42k worth of criminal property recovered including £14K Cash.

• A total of 15 years of custodial sentences have been handed out to 4 violent offenders within the 

last 3 weeks. These arrests included offences of drugs supply, possession of offensive weapons 

and possession of criminal property.

• 2 males identified as being responsible for committing a number of burglaries against elderly 

victims in Enfield. Urgent enquires conducted and suspects located and arrested within 3 days of 

committing an offence. Several items of stolen property from recent burglaries retrieved and both 

males charged and remanded pending trial at crown court. 

P
age 23



TOTAL POLICING

16

Safer Estates

The team is a proactive team which works in partnership with the Local Authority.

The core tasks are to patrol identified areas, provide support to residents and local 

community whilst problem solving long term by targeting crime and ASB.  Tactics 

utilised by the team include the implementation of stop and search, warrants, proactive 

patrols and reassurance visits to addresses and areas.

Stop and search figures for the team for the year to date:

691 Searches of which 230 have produced a positive outcome by way of arrest, PND, 

PCR or Community Resolution.  The total percentage figure of positive outcomes is 

33%.

In partnership with NPT the team have also closed three separate crime attractor 

addresses having completed successful warrants at each of them which has led to the 

arrest and prosecution of six individuals.

Estates team figures for year to date:

Arrests Community 

Resolution/PND

Intel 

Reports

Positive 

Stop and 

Search

Satisfactory 

Stop and 

Search

Total 

Stop 

and 

Search

Warrants Driver/Vehicle 

process

168 114 365 230 388 691 14 26

P
age 24



TOTAL POLICING

17

Operation Sirene

Operation Sirene is a proactive 

operation utilising covert and overt 

patrols based on intelligence to target 

serious youth violence, possession of 

weapons and drug related offences

Since its inception Operation 

Sirene has resulted in the 

following results:

20 Deployments 

55 Stop and search (27 positive 

49%) 

29 Arrests (20 have been 

charged to date)

P
age 25



TOTAL POLICING

18

Stop & Search resulted in 357 weapon seizures across London 

in November 2020

Rambo knife

17

Lock Knife

28
Ammonia/acid

2

Knuckle duster Machete

12

Guns

15

Screwdriver

48

Asp

6

Zombie Knife Claw Hammer

14107 5

Kitchen and other knives

1 22

Bat/Club

Stop and Search: Protecting Londoners 

Hunting Knife

11

P
age 26


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	Minutes

	5 EXAMINATION OF CRIME STATISTICS

